Christopher R. Tysh

chris@feltpad.net · 773-517-2659 · www.ChristopherTysh.com

ABOUT ME

After being involved with my own startups for 3.5 years, I am ready to take on new challenges and join an existing team. I have experience with an array of computer technologies including development for iPhone and Android, creating custom REST APIs with PHP and MySQL, and building web servers on Amazon's Cloud.

Outside of work I enjoy recreational running, reading non-fiction, and exploring the world around me. In 2012 I spent 4 months in Costa Rica where I learned to surf while working remotely.

EXPERIENCE

Technical Lead, Partner; Box Score Games; (January 2013 - Present)

- Developed AWS web servers, mobile apps, and custom REST API
- Deployed iBeacon technology at live venues
- Scaled white-label mobile app across 50 client accounts
- Participated in business management

Mobile Developer, Owner; Feltpad, Inc; (January 2011 - December 2012)

- Worked with clients to develop mobile applications and mobile strategies
- Developed servers, mobile apps, and desktop applications for interactive photo system
- Managed business while residing in rural Costa Rica for four months

Web & Mobile Developer; Madsen, Kneppers, & Assoc; Chicago, IL (August 2008 - December 2010)

- Developed and maintained web tools for managing and developing client projects
- Developed tools for managing employee and project scheduling
- Developed promotional iPhone and Android apps
- Worked with technologies to integrate PHP & Linux servers with SharePoint servers

Freelance Web Developer; Chicago, IL (August 2004 – August 2008)

- Interacted directly with clients to develop ideas and arrive at a high-quality final product
- Maintained several accounts for multiple years, building relationships with clients
- Held individual accountability for ensuring that all project requirements are met per client's requests

SKILLS

- Expert level experience with PHP and MvSQL
- Advanced level experience with iPhone and Android development
- Advanced level experience with CSS, JavaScript, Prototype JS, AJAX, and other technologies
- Average level experience with Processing.org, C#, Amazon Cloud (AWS), and other technologies
- Average level experience with Technical Writing and Editing
- Beginners level experience with Blues Harmonica

EDUCATION

- Miami University, Oxford, OH (Sept 1998 May 2003)
- Coursework included Technical Writing, Systems Analysis, and Interactive Media Studies
- Degree in progress, expected Winter 2015